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Dear Sir/Madam,
\ /c

The University Grants Commission has recently brought out Regulations which are
going to pave the way for institutional collaboration between Indian and Foreign
Institutions of higher learning. One of the salient features of these Regulations is to
promote collaboration only between the quality institutions from both the sides. This is a
wonderful opportunity for the institutions to enhance their prestige by registering their

global presence.

These Regulations which are titled as “University Grants Commission (Promotion and
Maintenance of Standards of Academic Collaboration between Indian and Foreign
Educational Institutions) Regulations, 2016” have been notified by the UGC on 13"
July, 2016. Details on them can be accessed from www.ugc.ac.in.

You are requested to kindly explore the possibility of collaboration of your esteemed
university with foreign educational institutions. Similar advice may be given to the
colleges affiliated to your University. For any assistance in this regard, Mr. Mriganka
Sekhar Sarma, Education Officer, University Grants Commission, New Delhi may be
contacted on phone : 011-23604333 and at email mssarma.ugc@nic.in.

With kind regards,

Ygurs gingerely,

(Jaspal S. Sandhu)

The Vice-Chancellor
Maharishi Dayanand University
Rohtak-124 001

Haryana.



